

#### Dr. B. C. ROY ENGINEERING COLLEGE, Durgapur

(Approved by AICTE & Affiliated to WBUT)

Campus : Jemua Road, Fuljhore, Durgapur-713206 (W.B.), India **2**: (0343) 250-1353/4106/4121/2449, Fax : (0343) 250-4059/3424 E-mail : info@bcrec.ac.in • Website = www.bcrec.ac.in

BCR/Appt/42/5876

Date: -07/04/2016

To Dr. Manish Roy 14A, Madan Mohantala Street Kolkata - 700005.

#### Sub: -Appointment as Students' Counsellor in Dr. B. C. Roy Engineering College, Dr. B.C.Roy Polytechnic and Dr. B.C. Roy College of Pharmacy, Durgapur.

On the basis of your qualification and experience, the authorities of Dr. B.C.Roy Engineering Group of Colleges are pleased to appoint you as **Students' Counsellor** on following terms & conditions:

- Honorarium
- Reporting to
- Tentative Weekly Load
- : Rs. 500/- (Rupees five hundred only) per session
  : Principal of respective college
  : 04 days per week (2 days in BCREC; 1 day each in BCRCP and BCRP)

Your roles and responsibilities will be as under:

- i) Working as a mediator between the student and the college authorities to positively influence the learning and emotional well being of students.
- ii) Advising the students on their personal problems and help with solving problems and conflicts related to learning and adjustment in the college.
- iii) Recognizing the behavioral issues of the students and provides solutions to handle them.

You are required to sign your attendance on days of visit at respective Institute for facilitating payments etc.

(D. Mitra) President

### Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to: -

- 1. Principal, BCREC
- 2. Principal, BCRCP
- 3. Principal, BCRP
- 4. Registrar, BCREC
- 5. Manager (Finance)
- 6. Personal File
- 7. Office Copy

Dianorad her Daniatura

(umar Samanta M. Pharm., Ph.D (J.U.) Prof. (Dr.) Principal . C. Ray College of Pharmacy & AHS West Bengal-713206





# DR. MANISH ROY

# MBBS, MD(PSYCHIATRY)

NAME :- DR. MANISH GOY

**©REGISTRATION NO:**- 65242 (WEST BENGAL MEDICAL COUNCIL)

001260 (TRIPURA STATE MEDICAL COUNCIL)

- DATE OF BIRTH:- 17/11/1985
- FATHER'S NAME:- DR. MANABENDRA ROY

ADDRESS:- IAA MADAN MOHAN TALA STREEFT KOLKATA-70000.5

**CONTACT NO.:-** (191)7044252955 (mob)

(033)2543-4398 (ländline)

EMAIL:- number of the second

O doctormants reversion

### EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:-

DEGREE	COLLEGE	UNIVERSITY	PERCEN TAGE OF MARKS	ATTEMPT
MBBS	NORTH BENGAL MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL	THE WEST BENGAL UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES	00.65%	SIXGLE
MD	AGARTALA COVERNMENT MEDICAL COLLEGE & GOVINDA BALLABH PANTH HOSPITAL	TRIPURA UNIVERSITY (A CENTRAL UNIVERSITY)	59.9%	SINCLI
		Prof. (Dr.) Samir Kumar Samanta M. Pharm., Ph.D (J.U.) Principal Dr. B. C. Roy College of Pharmacy & AHS Durgapur, West Bengal-713206	1996 - 1999 - 1990 - 1999 - 19	

#### THESIS WORK :-

- TITLE :-
- "A STUDY OF ASSOCIATION OF SUBCLINICAL THYROID DYSFUNCTION WITH HIRST EPISODE DEPRESSION"
- GUIDE: PROF.(DR.)PUNYADHAR DAS
- SUBMITTED TO & ACCEPTED BY -TRIPURA UNIVERSITY (A CENTRAL UNIVERSITY)

#### ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS:-

- WON 2nd PRIZE IN FREE PAPER COMPETITION AT NORTH-EASTERN ZONAL. ASSOCIATION OF PHYSICIAN OF INDIA CONFERENCE. 2014
- PRESENTED PAPER TITLE "A Study of Association of Subclinical Thyroid Dyshuration with First Episode Depression " AT ANNUAL NATIONAL CONFERENCE OF IPS 2014 (ANCIPS 2014)
- WON 2nd PRIZE IN SEMINER COMPETITION AT EASTERN ZONAL MID-TERM PG CME INDIAN PSYCHIATRIST SOCITY /2012
- WON 1<sup>st</sup> PRIZE IN PG-QUIZ COMPETITION AT EASTERN ZONAL MID-TERM PG CME INDIAN PSYCHIATRIST SOCITY .2012

#### SUPER SPECIALITY TRAININGS:-

NAME OF THE INSTITUTE	TRAINING IN THE DEPT.	DURATION
NIMHANS	NEUROLOGY	S WEEKS
NIMHANS	CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY	2 WEEKS
NIMHANS	CHILD AND ADOLESCENT PSYCHIATRY	2 WEEKS
NIMHANS	, ADDICTION MEDICINE	2 WEEKS
k	Prof. (Dr.) Samir Kumar Samanta M. Pharm., Ph.D (J.U.) Principal Dr. B. C. Roy College of Pharmacy & AHS Durgapur, West Bengal-713206	State States

### PROFESSIONAL TRAINING:-

SEMINAR OR WORKSHOP IN PSYCHIATRY

- CEZIPS 2011 ATTENDED
- MID TERM PG CME BY IPS JUNE 2012
- MID TERM PG CME BY IPS JULY 2012
- ANCIPS 2013 ATTENDED \*
- ANCIPS 2014 ATTENDED AND PRESENTED FREE PAPER

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATION AND EXPERIENCES:-

WORKING AS	INSTITUTION	DURATION	
STEPENDIARY RESIDENTIAL HOUSE SURGEON, DEPT. OF SURGERY	NORTH BENGAL MED:CAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL	10/03/2009 TO 09/3/2010 (1yr)	
JUNIOR RESIDENT (ACADEMIC), DEPT. OF PSYCHLATRY	AGARTALA GOVERNMENT MEDICAL COLLEGE & GOVINDA BALLABH PANTH HOSPITAL	23/06/2011 TO 22/06/2014 (3 yrs/36 months)	

#### TEACHING EXPERIENCES --

UNDER GRADUATE TEACHING EXPERIENCE FROM 23' JUNE 2011 TO 22' JUNE 2014. (3 YEARS).

(umar Samanta M. Pharm., Ph.D (J.U.) Prof. (Dr.) Dr. B. C. Roy College of Pharmacy & AHS Durgapur, West Bengal-713206



# CURRENTLY WORKING AS:-

WORKING AS	INSTITUTION	DURATION
SENIOR RESIDENT / CONSULTANT	IQ CITY MEDICAL COLLEGE & NARAYANA	18/07/2014 - till date
DEPT. OF PSYCHIATRY	HRUDAYALAYA MULTISPECIAL ITY HOSPITAL, DURGAPUR, WB	

#### PUBLICATIONS:-

0

NAME OF THE JOURNAL	TITLE
CEZIPS 2011 SPECIAL MAGAZINE	DIET AND DEPRESSION (AUTHOR)
SUPPLEMENTORY EDITION OF INDIAN JOURNAL OF PSYCHIATRY (ANCIPS 2014)	ABSTRACT "A STUDY OF ASSOCIATION OF SUBCLINICAL THYROID DYSFUNCTION WITH FIRST EPISODE DEPRESSION" (AUTHOR)
MAGAZINE FOR NEPICON & TAPICON 2014	ABSTRACT

Prof. (Dr.) Samir Kumar Samanta M. Pharm., Ph.D (J.U.) Principal Dr. B. C. Roy College of Pharmacy & AHS Durgapur, West Bengal-713206



# RESPOSIBILITIES SERVED :-

- OPD CONSULTATION FOR PSYCHIATRIC PATIENTS (GERIATRIC AND PAEDIATRIC INCLUDED)
- EMERGENCY ADMISSION AND MANAGEMENT OF THE PSYCHIATRIC / NEURO-PSYCHIATRIC PATIENTS.
- CONSULTATION-LIASON PSYCHIATRY
- BIOLOGICAL THERAPIES FOR PSYCHIATRIC PATIENTS
- TEACHING OF THE MBBS STUDENTS
- ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES WHICH INCLUDES INTRA AND INTER DEPARTMENTAL SEMINAR/DIADECTIC LECTURE/ CASE PRESENTATION, PAPER PRESENTATION IN NATIONAL AND ZONAL CONFERENCE etc.

harrish Roy

Prof. (Dr.) Samir Kumar Samanta M. Pharm., Ph.D (J.U.)

Principal Dr. B. C. Roy College of Pharmacy & AHS Durgapur, West Bengal-713206

Dr. Manish Roy

MBBS, MD(PSYCHIATRY) LEGE Durdai